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Transmittal Letter

-
-

From: Jean-Robert Hale Huntec;%,\.,/@

Managing Director

-

Date: May 9, 2005

To: Registration Seclion
Division of Corporation

Subject: Continuity L LC. Document Number LO3000038317

The enclosed Articies of Amendment and fees are submitted for filing

Please return up filing a Certificate of Status and Certified Copy and a second
certificate of status and certified copy with apostitle attached.

Please retum all correspondence concerning this matter to the foliowing

Jean-Robert Hale Hunter
Rope Media, L.L.C.

Osdorpplein 144
1068 EN Amsierdam, The Netherlands

For further information conceming this matter, please call or email
Jean-Robert Hale Hunter +31 20 618 5047
rob.hunter@continuityilc.net

Enclosed is a check for $115.00

$60.00 Filing fee for Articles of Amendment

First Certified Copy

First Certificate of Status L
$30.00 Second Certified Copy L e
$10.00 Apostille for Certified Copy T 2
$ 5.00 Second Certificate of Status e
$10.00 Apostille for Certificate of Status :

€0 b G



- Articles of Amendment
- To
Articles of Organization of

Continuity L.L.C
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

First: The Articles of Organization where filed on October 8, 2003 and
assigned document number 1.03000038317.

Second: The following amendments to the Articles of Organization were
adopted by the limited liability company:

Article |
The new name of the Limited Liability Company is Rope Media L.L..C.

Article Il
The mailing address of the Limited Liability Company is:

Rope Media [..L.C.
Osdorpplein 144
1068 EN Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Article lli
The purpose for which this Limited Liability Company is organized is: Any and
All Lawful Business B}

Article IV
The name and Florida Street address of the registered agent is:
Jean-Robert Hale Hunter
6405 East Bay Blvd.
Gulf Breeze, Fl. 32563

—
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Arficle V ey j i;‘; “.;,
No member shall transfer ownership of member’s share of Limited Laabmty L

Company without majority approvai of all Limited Liability Company Members:’;
Limited Liability Members shall have first right of refusal for sharetobe -+ "=
transferred by Limited Liability Company member wishing to transfer o
ownership of shares. L

P

o

<
Article VI
1. To the fullest extent permitied by the Florida General Limited Liability
Company Law as the same exists or as may hereafter be amended, a
member of the Limited Liability Company shall not be personally liable to

the Corporation or its members for monetary damages for a breach of
fiduciary duty as a member.

2. The Limited Liability Company may indemnify to the fullest extent
permitied by law any person made or threatened to be made a party fo an
action or proceeding, whether criminal, civil, administrative or investigative,
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by reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a member,
officer or employee of the Limited Liability Company or any predecessor of
the Limited Liability Company or serves or served at any ather enterprise
as a member, director, officer or employee at the request of the Limited
Liability Company or any predecessor to the Limited Liability Company.

Neither any amendment nor repeal of this Article V1, nor the adoption of
any provision of this Limited Liability Company’s Certificate of Organization
inconsistent with this Article VI, shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this
Article V, in respect of any matter occurring, or any action or proceeding
accruing or arising or that, but for this Article VI, would accrue or arise,
prior to such amendment, repeal or adoption of an inconsistent provision

Article VI
Meetings of members may be held within or without the State of Florida, as
the Bylaws may provide. The books of the Limited Liability Company may be
kept (subject to any provision contained in the statutes) outside of the State of

Florida at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the
Board of Directors or in the Bylaws of the Corporation.

Date: May S, 2005

Jean-Robert Hale Hunter \/{bﬁ -
Managing Director
Continuity L.L.C/Rope Media L.L.C

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for
the above stated Limited Liability Company at the place designated in these
articles, | hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act
in this capacity. 1 further agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes =
relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and } ar - E o
familiar with and accept the obligations of my position as registered agem L )
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Date: May S, 2005 ‘(’:,i <2 e
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Jean-Robert Hale Hunter

Registered Agent



